Immersive

Presents:
Stories written by the children of year 5
Monks Abbey Primary School, Lincoln
July 2023

The authors wrote these stories in:

The Greyfriars and Central Library Lincoln.



Acknowledgements:

The stories in this book were written by children attending
Immersive Tales’ story writing workshops in July 2023.
Immersive Tales’ mission is to support children’s
developing imaginations and literacy skills through story
writing.

Many people were involved in the making of this book.
Firstly, the children from Monks Abbey Primary School who
worked really hard and with great enthusiasm and the
brilliant teachers who walked them to Greyfriars and
Lincoln Central Library and stayed throughout the
workshops to support them.

The staff of Heritage Lincolnshire and Lincoln Central
Library who welcomed the project into their space and
supported the workshops all the way:

Katy-Jayne Lintott, Katherine Briggs, Laura Dunham and
Lily. Sadie Hirst and Louise Wooley.

The Immersive Tales team is:

Dr Noel White — Workshop Development and Lead Tutor
lulia-Daria Voinea — Assistant Tutor and Editor

Sarah Cunningham — Chair of Trustees and Editor

Julie Gilbert — Trustee and Proof Reader

Niz Smith — Trustee and Editor

Support for the workshops was also provided with sound
effects and music by Mark Hildred and Andrew Cleaton.

2



Contents

A Ghostly Weekend

Amber’s Life

Anne Frank

A Tale of Two Brothers, Two Dragons
Black Holes and the Race to Eternity
Blood Killer

Bloody Teeth

Detective Charlet and the Strange Deadly Pranks
Eleven and the Mysterious Dream
Frightening Night

Harry Potter Finally Defeats Voldemort
Haunted House

Hello There

Killer Queen

Lilly and the Magical Panda

Lithieus and the Human Realm

Lost

Max the Escapist

Murder Mystery

Plane

Rise and Kill

Rise of the Nightmares

Roberto Alisandro

Space Dog and Evil Cat

Space Hamster

Spooky School in Lincoln

Sprinkles and Strawberry
Supervillain goes to Space

The Best Football Player

The Crime of the Mysterious Library
The Day it Happened.....

Page

11
13
14
15
16
18
21
23
25
27
29
31
33
34
36
40
42
45
46
48
50
54
55
57
60
61
62
63



The Deadly Dinosaur and the Dragon
The Demon Attack

The Escape Room

The Evil Moon

The Family Ghosts

The Flip of Life

The Ghost Attack

The Ghost Hunter

The Haunted Hospital

The Haunted Place in Town
The Horror House

The Impersonation

The Journey to Doodleland
The Missing Parents

The Murder and the Family

66
68
72
74
75
76
78
81
82
84
86
88
90
93
95

The Mysterious Graveyard in the Middle of Nowhere 96

The Mysterious Man

The Mystery Inside the Forest
The Night of the Marriage Murder
The Night of the Murder

The Possessed Murder Mystery in the Woods

The Sage Green Eyes

The Scary Abandoned House
The School for Ghosts/Humans
The School Trip

The Shop

The Space Boy

The Unknown

Ukrainian War

Who Knew She was a Hero?

98
100
102
103
105
106
109
110
111
114
115
117
119
123



A Ghostly Weekend

As the sun goes down a mysterious man comes out
weeping with fear as a ghost has woken from his slumber
and is chasing the man down a dull, lop-sided, alley. The
man is screaming for help:

“‘Help me! Help me!” he screams while the ghost still
chases him.

Oh no! the ghost catches the man and brings him to his
deadly cave where he surely won’t survive....

To the man’s surprise, the ghost’s first words are:

“What do you want for dinner?”

“‘Dinner?” the man says, “I'm so confused, | thought you
were going to eat me.”

“l'am.”

“*“AHHHHHHHHHHH!"

“Ha, ha, I've got you now.”

“You locked the door” says the man trying to escape “What
do | do now?”

‘I don’t know. Maybe die” says the terrifying ghost.

The man manages to wriggle out of a window. The ghost
follows him and is chasing him down the same alleyway
as before. Something is running with the man.

“Who are you?” he gasps

“‘Run, run” says a ghost.

“Wait, why are you helping me?”

‘I don’t know” says the ghost.

“It feels strange.”

“What does?” asks the ghost.

“You helping me.”

“What type of feeling?” says the ghost.



‘I don’t want to tell you,” The man says with a smirk to
himself.

‘Hmmm, OK,” said the ghost.

“‘Anyway, where shall we shelter?”

‘Round the corner there’s a really nice bus stop. Over
there.”

“Perfect. Hey look at us getting along. Let’s do a quiz.”
‘A quiz?”

“Yes, a quiz.”

“OK, I'll go first” says the ghost “when’s your birthday?”
“Wait a minute, hold up, I'm not going to give out personal
information to a ghost....”

“Yes, you will” the ghost says.

“‘OWW!” the ghost hits the man.

The mysterious man hits the ghost back and the ghost falls
awkwardly to the ground. He gets back up.

“I will eat your soul” screams the ghost.
“‘NEVER!” shouts the man.

The mysterious man pulls out a knife and stabs the ghost.
‘I WIN! I WIN! IWINY
The End.



Amber’s Life

BANG! There was a crash like the sound of a rocket
exploding. Amber White was shaking all over. She’d just
witnessed the house she lived in all her life crashing down
in front of her eyes. Amber didn’t know what to do. She
decided to look for the stuff she needed most to stay alive.
After a short while she found food and water and took them
with her on her way to find a new home.

As it was getting dark outside, Amber needed to find a
place to sleep. After a long walk, she finally saw a house
which she thought was abandoned. She decided to sleep
in that house for the night.

In the morning a small girl woke Amber up by screaming:
“Get up and get out of my house!”

Amber slowly, and feeling very confused, woke up.
Eventually, she realised the house she thought abandoned
belonged to the little girl who stood in front of her. She
immediately apologised and got her stuff preparing to
leave.

However, before she walked out of the door, the little girl
asked to go with Amber. The little girl told Amber her name
was Holly and she was abandoned when she was five.
Holly wished to find a real home together with Amber.

After they got all the things they needed for the journey,
Amber and Holly went on their quest to find their new
home. One month into their journey they become so close
they were almost inseparable from one another.

‘I hope we get a home soon,” Holly said.
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“Me too, Holly,” said Amber.

The next day they found a lovely village with nice people
to look after them. However, in that village children were
going missing. When Holly and Amber found out, they got
scared. They asked their new mom and dad about the
missing children. Their new parents told them that actually
they’d all run away. Amber and Holly did not really believe
their new parents, they sensed there could be something
more.

So, they decided to investigate. They found that the
children that ran away remembered their past lives before
they came into the village and went to search for their
former homes and families. However, Amber and Holly
had nothing to look back on. They were at this moment like
inseparable sisters and went on to live happily ever after
with their newfound family.

The End.



Anne Frank
Part 1

Anne Frank was a young Jewish girl, who passed away at
the young age of only 16. She was born in 1929 and died
in 1945.

Part 2

Anne was around four years old when the Nazis came to
power. They were led by a man called Adolph Hitler. He
was the cause of death for thousands of Jews.

Anne’s family had to move to Holland to be safe from being
imprisoned, but sadly the Nazis took over Holland and the
Frank family was trapped!

In 1942 the situation went from bad to worse. The Jews
started being placed in concentration camps, or used as
slaves and even brutally killed. The Nazis started to look
for Anne’s sister to enslave her. Therefore, the Frank
family went into hiding. The family was hiding in the attic
of Mr Frank’s office. A bookshelf was placed in front of the
entrance of the attic to hide its existence. During the time
she was hiding there, Anne was forced to eat leftovers with
her family.

Sadly, the Franks were discovered by the Nazis. While
they were being forced on a train, they had no clue where
the train was heading to. However, they knew it was not a
good place.

Anne’s father, Otto, was the only survivor out of the whole
family. Otto found Anne’s diary and he published it, so
everyone could know the truth.
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Ever since Otto published Anne’s diary, millions of people
around the world had read Anne’s life and shed tears for
the young smart girl who dreamed of a better world.

The End.
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A Tale of Two Brothers, Two Dragons.
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Once, when dragons and humans lived amongst each
other the king, Carl, had two sons. One was destined to
be king but was swarming with evil but the younger brother
was destined to stop him.

At the coronation of Deven, when Carl is about to give the
crown to his eldest son, a devil possesses Deven and
causes him to attack everyone in sight. This devil gave
Deven incredible powers. Everyone is trying to escape,
but Deven is on all out attack killing everyone, even his
own father.
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Meanwhile, Jack, the second born is in his room sleeping
until he hears a crash.

“What could that be?” he wonders. He peeks around the
door frame and sees his brother surrounded by dead
family members. Suddenly, Deven sees his brother. Jack
immediately runs to his dragon, Flame, and flies out of the
castle.

“Hurry Flame, we have to get out east!” The dragon flies
faster.

Suddenly, they see Shadow, Deven’s dragon, chasing
after them as they try to escape. Shadow shoots his
purple fire breath at Flame:

“Direct hit!” shouts Deven as Jack and Flame plummet to
the ground.

When Jack wakes up, he sees his ruby red dragon lying
on the ground. Suddenly, he sees multiple brown trees
being cut down. It is Deven and Shadow searching for
them. As soon as Jack catches sight of them he wakes
his friend and they start to head for safety.

After many hours searching Jack sees a cave and decides
to stay there until the terror of his brother is stopped.

| have a dream that he is going to defeat his brother, free
him from the devil and bring peace to the land.

The End.
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Black Holes — The Race to Eternity

Black holes. What are they? Why do they exist? How are
they existing?... My name is Mira and | will be your guide
to eternity.

How are black holes made?

Black holes in short terms are fallen stars. To explain black
holes, you are going to need to know what mass is... Mass
is like the weight of the universe, but not exactly. The mass
...well, weights. Mass is how deep it bends the space floor,
but it's not weight. It is mass.

Ok. Now you know what mass is. Now it is time | reveal to
you how a black hole is made. Before, when | said “fallen
star’ | meant that when a star dies its mass collapses. Oh,
sorry if you don’t know how stars die.

I'll be quick to tell you of their death. The star gradually
grows. In time, it becomes really heavy from its strength
overloading. Finally, the star becomes a supernova and
then, it dies. However, because it was so big, a black hole
is formed!

THE END
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Blood Killer

Once, in the blood desert, there were two people, one
was a sociopath and one was a sheriff.

They saw one another, then they turned around and took
ten steps apart.

They started a war that lasted a whole year.

By the end of the year, no-one had won and they were
too exhausted to continue.

The End.
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Bloody Teeth

One night, in the middle of the night, a man had gone
downstairs to get some water. He looked at the window.
White claws of blood were seeping through the window.
He ran upstairs and grabbed his bat and shoes.
Something was banging on the door......

He locked his bedroom door and he was so terrified, he
jumped out of the window and ran to find a new place to
call home. Several years later the man came back to his
old home and it was infested with machines and all the
windows were broken... There were footprints in dried
blood on the ceiling, floor, and kitchen table. Freddy went
out to the road and it was all smashed and destroyed
and...it was as though he was in an adventure. He thought
he’d woken up from a NIGHTMARE! But it wasn’t, he was
in a bio lab being tested forever.

But one day something happened to the machines. They
overheated. He broke them and ran. The scientists and
the guards were chasing him. He broke the electronics
and ran out of a door made of smelted iron and into the
city and was never seen again, until...

Twenty five years later he went to his old family home. It
looked exactly like the one in his dream. He knocked and
someone answered the door. Freddy said:

“Hi! 'm in desperate need of help” and then he fainted.

They took him in and he recovered and, when he was
better, he was recognised by everyone as a hero.

The End.
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Detective Charlet and the Strange Deadly Pranks

One time, in a haunted school, a bunch of people died from
the outcomes of strange pranks. The pranks never
stopped, like a never-ending war. Some people said the
school was cursed by a crazy creative Wizard. Detective
Charlet decided to find evidence to stop the horrible deaths
and catch the person doing the pranks.

Detective Charlet started by going inside the dusty, dusty
basement where the pranks had started to look for
evidence. As soon as she entered POISONS and
DANGEROUS TRAPS fell from the roof like injured birds
falling from nowhere. Detective Charlet noticed that in the
bricks of the walls were hidden traps. She tested these
with tiny bricks to try and find out how they worked.

Suddenly, and enormous great dusty ball appeared and
rolled towards her so she ran to the safest place she could
think of — the exit door. On her way she was still trying to
avoid the dangerous traps. Accidentally she stepped on a
brick that was a trap and, out of nowhere, a dart full of frog
poison came flying towards her and she fainted as if she
were dead.

When she woke up, she was in a grave full of ancient
bones. She supposed that the person behind the poison
frog darts thought that she had died. She didn’t know how
to get out of the grave, but then she remembered the five
basic rules of “How to get out of a grave when you are
alive.” It just took her five minutes to get out. She set off
back to the dangerous haunted school. She had been
buried a long way from it and it took her five hours to reach
it. Her next adventure started on this journey.

She kept on walking although she could barely keep her
eyes open. She finally found somewhere to shelter and
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rest. When she wentin, she found undead people partying
inside like animals dancing. Suddenly, one of them
noticed her and screamed in fear. Everybody started
running around the room with shocked and terrified faces.

She asked them, in her most friendly voice that they can't
resist listening to, to tell her everything. They told her all
about their leader and that they would always be under his
thumb unless someone could defeat him. Soon their
leader arrived with a cage inside him and flames coming
out of his head. Detective Charlet understood everything
and she ran as fast as she could to the curtains and pulled
them open. Suddenly, the leader started to disappear in
tiny bits of flame and all the undead people disappeared in
the bright light coming from the east. They all went to a
better place.

Detective Charlet finally found the haunted dangerous
school, went back inside the dusty, dusty, basement,
avoided the horrible traps and finally found the person who
did all the pranks. She had found a flying monster that
looked like the Grim Reaper. She had never met the Grim
Reaper before but she remembered the 3 ways to
challenge him patience, sunlight, and poison. First, she
ran and opened the curtains, then she threw the poison
frog darts at him so he fainted. Then came patience and
she waited counting, 1...2....3 before she could reveal
who it was. She saw IT WAS HER DAD!

When she saw who it was, she cried in fear and called the
police. She had learned that we always need to learn from
our challenges and that to learn every day is an adventure.

Another mystery solved.
The End.
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Eleven and the Mysterious Dream

In a planet called Amber there is a hunter’s lodge and in
the lodge was a girl. She had black shiny hair and a
squirrel called Widge. The girl was dressed in a bear skin
on her shoulders to keep her warm. Her name was
Eleven. Victory had changed her name. Victory is one of
the greatest hunters in all of Amber. And so, the story
begins....

“‘Everyone with your partners,” shouted Victory. Eleven
knew she’d have no partner as everyone hated her and
she hated everyone.

“Partnerless again | see” sighed Victory.
Eleven nodded slowly.
“You can be partners with....Seven” whispered Victory.

Eleven rolled her eyes. She HATED Seven as she was so
shy and quiet and odd.

“Keep the Weirdos together” someone shouted.

Fury filled Eleven, but she couldn’t see who had shouted
because they were lost in a crowd of huntlings (huntlings
are children who are learning to hunt).

After they had all done some training, Victory shouted:

“‘Dinnertime. Today you have all disappointed me. You will
practise until you impress me!”

Everyone lined up to put their weapons away. Eleven
grabbed a lantern and walked into the weapons room.

“Hello, Wierdo. You don’t belong in the hunting lodge” said
Five, laughing.

Eleven ignored him.
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“Eleven, what have you done?” shouted Six who was
Five’s best friend.

Eleven realised what was happening. She was holding
some of the weapons and they were starting to melt and
black marks were appearing on them.

“Who damaged the weapons?” boomed Victory.

Six started to explain how Five had said that Eleven did
not belong in the lodge and that Eleven had burned the
weapons.

“You are going to the Elders” screamed Victory.

As they arrived at the Elders area, Eleven gulped as she
realised that they were going to Silver, the greatest hunter
of all time.

“This is all your fault” whispered Five.
Eleven scoffed “Is not” she whispered back.

Victory opened the door. Eleven felt a mix of emotions but
she didn’t dare to show them. A silence fell in the room
until Silver finally spoke:

‘I am very disappointed in you two. You will be sent to the
dragons for the night.” Silver stood up and stormed off to
the dragons with Eleven and five following him.

As Silver locked Eleven in a cell she said “Don’t worry, it's
only for the night. I'll send someone to bring down your
dream milk.”

Silver went back up the stairs. Five was trying to talk to
Eleven but she wasn’t concentrating because she heard
some whispering:

“We need to find the girl with powers and take her” the first
voice whispered.
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“Yes, sir” whispered a second voice.

Eleven knew she had to save the girl. She sent her
squirrel to get the keys. After a few seconds, Widge
returned with them. Eleven unlocked her door and ran
behind a wall.

Everything suddenly became blurry. Eleven found herself
in bed and realised it had all been a dream.

Orwasit......... ?
The End.
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Frightening Night

One spooky night, a young girl lay in her bed uncertain of
what the night would bring.

Chloe was in a mood. She had asked her mother if she
could go to a party, but the invitation had come from an
unknown person so, obviously, her mother said “no.” But
Chloe had an idea...she decided to sneak out.

The address of the party was not far. It was called Grey
Friars. She knocked on the door and it flew open but there
was no person to open it. She walked in — the door
slammed behind her.

“Ahhh!” she screamed.

She searched for the party. From a distance she heard a
noise:

“Braiiiins.”

“What the heck? Help!” Chloe screamed “OMG,” she
shouted. She ran, she’s safe?

The next minute she heard a little kids’ lullaby and tiny
children laughing.
“Help!” she cried “l just wanna go home.”

There was a loud chalk board screech and she heard the
sound of someone running but she couldn’t see who it
was.

“Sh...Sh...Show yourself’ she stammered.
Another door slammed shut.

‘“AHHHH!” people were screaming, but in her head there
was darkness, no sound — only silence. Someone or
something was lurking over her. Drool landed on her
face...... it's Ted, her dog. He must have followed her.
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“Come here Ted, quick.”

“Hello Chloe.”

“What do you want?”

“Your dog,” said the voice.

“No, you can’t have him. Go away!”

There was a noise like a chainsaw “AHHHHHHH!.”

In a flash she found herself lying in her bed. She thought
it was a dream but, as soon as she went downstairs there
was a banging on the door.

“‘“AHHHH!” is this a Zombie Apocalypse?

She didn’t know what to do. She escaped out of the
window and ran as though her life depended on it — which
it did. Chloe ended up in a forest, alone.

With nothing and with no shelter she walked home and
went to her parents’ room. She was alive... her parents
hadn’t been so lucky.

The End.
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Harry Potter Finally Defeats Voldemort
Chapter 1 — In the House

It was a normal day at the Dursleys, Number 4 Privet
Drive, until Hermione Granger knocked on the door.
Knock, Knock urgently. Mr Dursley answered the door:

“Who are you?” he shouted “are you one of Harry’s horrid
little friends?”

“Oh...ah...oh” Hermione stuttered “l... | didn’t mean to
intrude. I..I just..want..to ..speak to.. Harry.”

Finally, the day had come to go to Hogwarts once more.
Harry was excited to see Ron and Hermione again. It had
been 6 weeks since he had seen his friends

Chapter 2 — On the Train

On the train he sat next to Ron and Hermione and,
obviously, they talked about school. Hermione had
already studied for all of the tests. When they got there
something wasn'’t right. There was no-one else there
unless you count dead bodies scattered around the floor.
All of a sudden, Voldemort appeared right in front of

Chapter 3 —is this the end?

It wasn’t, for the sword of Grifindor appeared in his hand
and he decided to go at Voldemort with it. But Voldemort
reversed it and Harry dropped it.

“If I can | will destroy you,” shouted Harry.
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Chapter 4 — Harry finally defeats Voldemort

Harry went to the bathroom and filled a bucket with water
and chucked it all over Voldemort. And, just like that “Puff’
Voldemort vanished into thin air and everyone lived
happily ever after.

The End.
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Haunted House
Chapter 1 — Entering the House

Meet Max, Bobby and Ron-aldo. Max lives in Lincoln,
Bobby lives in Liverpool and Ron-aldo lives in Manhattan.
Tonight, they will all meet up together and have a talk
about going to a haunted house. They had a chat about it
and they all agreed to go on Saturday.

On Saturday they all woke up and drove to Lincoln to go
to the haunted house. They went inside. They all shivered
when they went in.

Chapter 2 — Inside

Once they were inside, they went up to the main part of
the house which was upstairs. They had gone through the
first room and then they saw some stairs. The upstairs
was pitch black and they could just see something
horrible...it was a dead body.

After that they ran to another part of the upstairs to explore
but there was nothing....just the dead body. Suddenly,
Max and Bobby looked back but they couldn’t see Ron-
aldo. They quickly ran downstairs when they heard Ron-
aldo screaming “HELP!” and he kept screaming it until Max
and Bobby got outside.

Chapter 3 — Ron-aldo Dead

After that tragic incident, they both ran to Max’s house and
explained what had happened. Their parents were
shocked and they searched on Google. Something came
to take Ron-aldo up but, sadly, he was dead. But the dead
body was a freak, because the monster that took him up
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was Akifenwa. Akifenwa was on the run although he had
pretended to be dead. He was luring kids to houses and
killing them. His next victim would be Pepsi. Max and
Bobby were now his enemies.

Chapter 4 — Akifenwa lures Pepsi into his trap.

A few years after Ron-aldo died, Max and Bobby were
having a good life until the big Akifenwa came back. This
time he was going after Pepsi. After Pepsi went to the
haunted house and went upstairs, she was killed.
Akifenwa went looking for another person to Kill.

Chapter 5 — A few years later.

A few years later Akifenwa had a horrible idea which was
to kill all the humans in the world. After he had had such
a terrible idea, he began to make plans. He thought he’'d
start with 2 billion people and then go for 7 billion people.

Can Max and Bobby stop him?.........ccccccooviiiinnns
The End.
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Hello there

This is a story no one will ever believe. Hi, my name is
Sarah. | am 16 years old. One day my parents asked me
if I'd like to come to my grandma’s house. Ever since my
grandpa passed away, my grandma had been feeling
lonely. However, | said no because | was too tired.

We waved goodbye and they left. It was half past ten in
the morning when they left. | went to take a nap for 20
minutes.

Once | woke up, | noticed it was already half past ten in
the evening.

What?! How?! | thought | took a nap for only 20 minutes.
Did | really sleep for the whole day? | was wondering
where my parents were at this time. | tried to call them, but
they didn’t answer. | called again for a short time, just to
make sure they were okay, but | was sent straight to
voicemail. | started to text my mom: “Hello! Mom! Mom!
Answer! Mom!” Strangely, she didn’t seem to receive my
messages.

That was when | thought | could call my dad. | started to
call him, but | was sent straight to voicemail again. | was
getting very worried. My heart started to pound very loudly.
| was getting very scared. However, | thought they were
probably staying at Grandma’s house until one in the
morning.

| was getting hungry, so | made myself some soup.

It was one minute to one in the morning, and | was still

wondering where they could be. Grandma’s house was an

hour and 15 minutes’ drive away from our house. They
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probably started to drive home just then. After | washed my
dishes, | turned on the TV and watched some news. The
news reporter announced lived that a robber, trying to get
into people’s houses, has been seen on Apple Street. That
was my street! | started to get scared. | locked the doors
and the windows and drew all the curtains in the house.
After, | went to my room. Bam! | heard a big knock coming
from the front door. Could it be my parents? | was very
excited and ran downstairs to check.

Before opening the door, | moved the curtain a bit to look
outside. | was in complete shock! In front of my house
stood a man with the weirdest and creepiest smile | have
ever seen in my life. The man looked straight into my eyes
when he said: “Hello!”

| was frozen in place, unable to move or react in any way.
Suddenly, a car coming could be heard approaching from
the distance. Still smiling in the creepy way, the man slowly
moved away from the house and disappeared into the
darkness.

My parent’s car pulled into the driveway. They had finally
come back. My parents told me their phones died and, on
the way home, they got caught in traffic.

| never told them about my encounter with the creepy
smiling man, | thought they might not believe me.
However, | could never forget my encounter with him. His
creepy smile would forever be stuck in my mind.

The End
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Killer Queen

/7
-

Wednesday April was just a girl but her parents were evil
to her. They would shout at her and tell her she was a dis
appointment to the family.

One day she snapped! She made a plan to run away. The
next day she ran away and she was gone for 3 weeks.
During this time, she lived on the streets in Latvia. One
day she realised that nobody had noticed she was missing.
That day she cried all day and she cried all night. She
screamed and shouted in anger and ran back to her Mum
and Dad’s house.

That night her parents died. And that was the night she
became a murderer......
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She went to a secret shop in London and named herself
the Killer Queen. At the age of only 13 she was a
murderer.

She went to her best friend’s house — the Chenal’s.

“‘Hello” Wednesday said.

“Hi Wednesday” said Chenal one,” what are you doing
here?”

‘I need you to get help,” said Wednesday.

“I killed my parents” said Wednesday with a grin on her
face.

“OK” said Chenal two in an amazed voice.

They helped her to get rid of the bodies in the river.
“No-one should know about this” said Chenal one.

Wednesday went on to Kills lots of people after this until
one day she said:

“'m fed up with this.” Then suddenly she heard Chenal
scream: “AGHHHHHH!”

“'m coming,” shouted Wednesday.

Someone was trying to hurt Chenal. It was someone
dressed as a demon.

“I will kill you, “said the Killer Queen.

She throttled the demon and it died and Wednesday and
the Chenal’s lived happily ever after.

The End.
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Lilly and the Magical Panda

Once upon a time there was a beautiful, magical unicorn
and her name was Lilly. She loved to see mysterious
things. One day when she was out walking, she saw a
cute little panda. This panda had magical powers and
could make every day things into gold. Her name was
Sammy, which is so cute.

Lilly was shocked to see that Sammy was wearing lots of
gold things. She asked the Panda what her name was:

“My name is Sammy.”
“Wow! Nice name. In fact, | LOVE it,” said Lilly.

Little Sammy asked what her name was:

“‘Oh Sorry, my name is Lilly” said the sparkling white
unicorn “is that OK?”

“Yes, it's a really good name” said Sammy “l love it. Do
you want to be friends?”

“Yes, of course” said Lilly.

They became the best of friends forever, hanging out all
the time and talking about mysterious things.

Lilly and Sammy became neighbours and every single day
they fly up to the white fluffy clouds to have some fun.
They do this until dinner time when they say to each other:

“See you later.”
But Lilly’s parents said to her:

“You can’t go out again because it's late and you have to
go to school tomorrow.”

Sammy’s parents said the same thing to her.
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They were both upset because they had become so used
to playing with each other that they’d forgotten all about
school and that the holidays would come to an end.

The End.
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Lithieus and the Human Realm

Once upon a time a terrible little god named Lithieus was
born and he was vicious. He was so bad that he was sent
all the way to the human realm to learn a lesson. This is
the story of him in the human realm.

Down in the human realm Lithieus was killing innocent
people for fun, robbing fruit stores, people’s houses, king’s
palaces, and he hadn'’t learned even 1% of his lesson.

One day, somehow, he saved an old granny by accident
and she called him a cutie. He felt as if something was
separating in his body; maybe it was nerves or a tingle
from the chilling cold air but, whatever it was, it felt good.

Lithieus started to do more good deeds. He returned all
the money he had stolen, he defeated monsters who were
threatening to attack villages, he helped citizens to build
all sorts of buildings, he stopped bad guys from stealing
and he even picked up rubbish and broken glass.

Lithieus’s good deeds were noticed by a demon named
Blackvenom who began to ruin all his good deeds.
Blackvenom was destined to be a devil in hell and Lithieus
to be a god on Mount Olympus.

Eventually, Lithieus realised that it was Blackvenom who
was ruining his good deeds. The two of them had a great
battle with blow after blow after blow and they were both
nearly knocked out. One final blow, thought the humans
who were watching, they are going to have one final blow.
They both jumped up and had a big battle with their fists.
One survived, one died. The one who survived was......

Lithieus. The End.
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Lost
(A boy and his dad)

Two people travelled through a jungle in Brazil, they found
a girl with nothing, neither food nor water. The dad went to
look for food for them, but never came back...

“Dad, Dad, Dad, look!” the son had shouted.
“Yes son-Ah, what is that?” questioned the dad.

“‘Dad don’t be rude; she is a little girl. She looks so pale...
She needs help!” answered the son.

“‘Um, err | got to go...to find more food” said the dad
quickly. The dad left the two children alone, taking the food,
the water, the maps and even the phone with him.

‘I guess it’s just us, with nothing left,” said the son.

“Yeah...and | can barely move a muscle,” said the girl
weakly.

“Wait, you can talk?” cried the son.
“a 51 3 (e« Na,man nemitavanam (No, | can’t),” said the
girl.

‘I can speak Persian too,” said the boy knowing she was
being sarcastic. “Well, I've only got a chocolate bar...”

“Can | have half of that chocolate bar?” asked the girl.

“Sure, but after we eat, we need to start looking for more
food and water,” said the boy.

“That’s fine with me,” mumbled the girl. They ate the
chocolate bar and adventured deeper into the forest to
look for more food.
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“OMG, look! Water and bananas!” shouted the boy and the
girl at the same time. They found a river with clear, cold
water and trees with an infinite number of bananas. After
they ate and drank, they had a peaceful sleep. The next
day, the boy and the girl decided to remain there, in that
welcoming part of the forest where food and water were
everlasting.

The End
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Max the Escapist
Chapter 1 — Escaping Home

One day, in the morning, a person called Max woke up.
He went to have his breakfast:

“Thanks Mom, | like these eggs” he said.
“You can go and play on your I-pad now” whispered Mum.

Max goes upstairs when he hears a sound behind him and
sees a shadow:

“Follow me,” said the Shadow.
“No thanks,” said Max.

Max looked around and saw the shadow getting closer to
him so he jumped out of the window: CRASH! He landed
on a trampoline and didn’t die.

Chapter 2 — The Rocket

Max carried on running but soon he saw he was
surrounded and he didn’t know what to do. He sees some
ghosts in the forest.

‘Hey!” says a man.

“Wait, what are you?” questions Max.

“No questions, follow me” shouts the man.
“Okay?” says Max uncertainly.

The man boosts max along and then, in the corner of
Max’s eye he sees something. He ignores it and keeps
running.

‘Don’t turn around!” screams the man. But Max turns
around and he sees a humungous rocket. He is curious
so he runs towards it. The door won’t open without a code:
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“‘Hey” says Max.
Chapter 3 — Space
“Hey, please open” says the man.

Max and the man see that it's opened. They look inside
and see another man.

“Oh, Hey, I'm the Stopper” he says.

“The Stopper?” both of them say.

“I have horns, red armour and powers” he says.
“What powers?” asks Max.

“You'll see” exclaims the Stopper.

The Stopper needs to stop Max from going into space and
decides to fight him.

“Ill make it fair, here you go” says the Stopper.
“Wow, a sword” says Max.
“‘Now we can fight” says the Stopper.

BANG! BANG! CRASH!
“‘OW! Come back” shouts the Stopper.

The Stopper disappears into the darkness. Max looks
around and sees a button that says ‘Don’t press.” Max is
curious and presses it.

Chapter 4 — Above and Beyond

Max realises that he’s moving up and up. Max’s heart
drops and he feels shivers go up his spine. Max thinks:

“What’s happening?” screams Max
“I'll control it kid” says the man.
“Okay” says Max.
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Max goes to the lab but it needs another code to get in.
There are 2 buttons, red and blue. Max looks for hints. He
looks for a pattern. He makes sure it’s not a trap but then
he sees a questionnaire and a pen. He grabs the pen and
the first question is:

Will | be friends with Max?

Max knows the Stopper hates him so he puts No.
“Correct, Beep, beep, beep”.

Final question:

“Was | the Shadow?”
“Man, this is easy” says Max. So, he puts Yes.
“Correct, Beep, beep, beep. Press the red button.”

Max goes to press the red button.

“Yippee!” he says. Then he arrives at Mars but, before
this, he found an alien in the lab.

“‘Hey ah ahem” says the alien.

“Oh, why did you say ‘ahem’ says Max.

“No reason” says the alien “Do you want to go home?”
“Yes!” shouts Max.

“OK, follow me.”

Chapter 5 — The Last Battle

“We are here” said the alien “l was the villain’s friend and
there is a bomb. But you can deactivate it by killing the
Stopper.”

“‘Okay” says Max “where is he?”

“Go in that direction for about 5 hours” says the villain’s
friend.
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So, Max goes to find the Stopper and finds him in a
building. He enters and then they battle.

“Wait!” shouts Max
“‘Don’t care, let’s fight” shouts the Stopper.

BANG! AGHHH".

“What?” screams Max “Now | have powers!”

“Is it Over?” questions Max “I WON! Or did I?”
The End.
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Murder Mystery
Chapter 1

In the middle of the night, something horrible happened...
a murder. The victim was killed in cold blood. Who would
do this...? There were three suspects. Ronaldo,
Lewandowski, and Neymar were all there at the time of the
murder. They suspected Neymar first, but ... what if it
wasn’t one of them...?

Chapter 2

One day, Messi was walking when a flash of lightning
struck and boom... Messi was found dead on the fence.
The cause of death was unknown. The murderer struck
again, but it wasn’t Neymar, as he was playing live in the
stadium that day...two more suspects left, | guess.

Ronaldo decided that he would follow Lewandowski; he
caught him hiding two dead bodies. Lewandowski said:
“Well you know my plan. You've got two choices: join me
or you will end up like the victims. So, what is your
answer?”

Ronaldo answered: “Sure I'll join you ...” However, he
doesn’t know my plan, Ronaldo thought.
Chapter 3

The plan was that after Lewandowski tried to strike again
Ronaldo would call the police. However, that wasn’t the
end... A few days later, Lewandowski attempted to strike
again before Ronaldo carries out his plan...What will
happen next?
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Ronaldo struck a second time. He got Lewandowski
arrested and imprisoned. Ronaldo entered the prison
where Lewandowski was kept. Nobody noticed he was
walking to his enemy’s cell. Lewandowski roared for help,
but nobody came as Ronaldo stabbed him in cold blood.
After he murdered him, Ronaldo bought a private island
which he had lived on to this day.

However, when he was driving on his jet ski, a shark
attacked him. Nobody knows if he survived or not.

The End
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Plane
Chapter 1 — Plane crash has just begun.

The weather was stormy but they carried on anyway. The
rain felt as though it was pushing everyone although they
were all strapped in inside the plane. CRASH! Lightening
hit. They were alone, 14 people and a prisoner. Someone
tried calling for help but the phone jumped out of their
hand. The waitress tried to help them but again the
lightning struck

“AHHHH!”

Two people died. Everyone was terrified. Captain
Torrance searched for somewhere to land because their
fuel was running out.

“What’s that?” he shouted “Land?” Captain Torrance put
the boosters on so the plane wouldn’t explode. He was
still looking for a landing when he saw a road. Still no
signal. Finally, they landed.

Suddenly, he heard a spark and looked behind him.

“‘Oh NO! Captain, we should get everyone off the plane,”
said Rory.

“Yes” agreed the captain “Everyone gather water and
drinks” he shouted. Soon everyone got off the plane.

Chapter 2 — Is Someone Watching Them?

“Is anyone hurt?” asked Captain Torrance.
“No.”

They all started making a shelter while the prisoner sat on
the floor.
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“I'm going to find help. Would anyone else volunteer to
come?”

It was dead quiet.
“Oy! Prisoner, would you like to come?”

Captain Torrance pulled out the keys and took the
prisoner’s handcuffs off and headed into the forest. When
he turned around, the prisoner was gone.

Captain Torrance kept on through the forest until he found
something. A house? He walked inside, found a
telephone, and called the airport.

“We are on anisland | BUNLQO” then the telephone was cut
off. Someone was breathing on him and trying to strangle
him but the captain was strong and flipped his attacker
over. The man pulled out a huge knife which Captain
Torrance kicked out of his hand and cracked his neck.
Then the captain went back to the plane but everyone had
gone.

“Ah!”

It was the prisoner and he had a gun.

“You're gonna need this. Follow me.”
Chapter 3 — The End, You Think

Captain Torrance found Mr Goon and 9 other people. The
prisoner was on his guard.

“I'm gonna get you out” whispered Captain Torrance.

They all got out as they grabbed Mr Goon’s sledge
hammer and smashed him with it. They got to the plane.
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By now the army had arrived. Captain Torrance had seen
something in the air, parachuting down.

“‘Good, the army.” But the army started shooting so the
prisoner went to find more guns but instead he found...

One million pounds.

“Get on the plane” said one of the army people and ran off
with the one million pounds. Captain Torrance started the
plane but the leader of the bad army started shooting at
the plane’s window. The plane was soon in the sky and
one of the passengers killed the leader of the bad army
with a bazooka. The captain was dying but he managed
to land the plane and went to see his daughter.

The End.
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Rise and Kill

This is a story about two people, a boy and a girl. But this
is not a love story. It starts in an apartment building,
Florida.

Tallen was a single man who was longing for a girlfriend.
He had wanted an easy job for quite a while. He saw a
‘wanted’ sign below an office job and he applied and was
successful in getting the job.

The next day he started and he met his secretary. For him
it was love at first sight but she had other ideas. He had
been working there for over a year before he finally got the
courage to ask her out. When he did, she said “Yes” and
asked him to help her with some files.

When they got to the filing cabinet, she asked him to turn
around. Not knowing what would happen he did so. That’s
when she brought out a stapler and stapled his mouth
shut. Right before she could do anymore, someone
knocked on the door, opened it and said:

“Sir, I've got your coff...ee” the voice trailed off when the
person saw his face. He called the guard and the police
and she was arrested. Poor Tallen became even more
wary of looking for a girlfriend.

The End.
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Rise of the Nightmares

Before | go to bed, | always get goodnight kisses from my
Mum and Dad, | know they love me.

When | wake up in my Dream — it was a lucid dream where
| can do whatever | want — but not all dreams are about
sunshine and rainbows.....like mine.

Normally, | wake up unconscious in a pitch-black room.
Then | hear voices saying things like:

Mo ” o

“Wake up Abigail”! “This is not real.” “It's me.” “Help.” |
also hear the screaming of a woman and a child and |
always feel like someone is watching me in a creepy way.

It was a man in black with red eyes and he looked like a
shadow creature ready to hunt you down. He starts
chasing me. | run and run as fast as | can until | find a door
that is as bright as the sun. Before | got through the door,
| felt someone grab my arm: it was him....

Then, finally, | wake up from my dream.

It was the middle of the night; my sister was still
sleeping.... Peacefully.

| didn’t wake her up. | went to my parents’ room; they were
sleeping too.

So, | went back to sleep again to find out who the woman
and child were. Their voices sounded familiar, as though
they were from my old dreams when | was seven years
old.
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| thought | was recapping my dreams....but no, it was
something worse. Slowly each day | was forgetting my
dreams. It was like losing memories....

All my happy dreams were gone, | couldn’t remember a
thing at all. All | can remember is.....

My bad dreams.
The End.
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Roberto Alisandro

Roberto Alisandro was like every other Italian boxer until,
one day, he became the talk of the World.

Roberto Alisandro was an average Italian boxer from
Sorrento and was happily married to Roseta Alisandro.
Roberto went to the Creediarres gym by Pompei. He
fought and won every boxer he could find as they were no
real challenge to him.

Everything changed the day he finally met his match,
Acklay Pettraki.

What scared Roberto about Acklay was his enormous
build and his record of 43 wins and only one defeat. He
towered over every opponent except one, Roberto. They
set a fight date for the 8 August 2021.

His wife was scared, but he wouldn’t back down. He
trained as hard as he could. He ran five kilometres every
morning, pulled three cars and weight-lifted every day, for
six months. He wasn’t prepared to lose. He would have
done whatever was possible to win. The six months, soon
become three weeks, and then two days. He needed a
break, so he used the last two days to rest.

Finally, the big fight came. Before stepping into the ring, he
told his coach: “| am a bit nervous...”

Ding! Ding! Ding! The round began.

Acklay threw three powerful right punches. Each one
landed on Roberto’s face. Then, Ackley followed with an
insane uppercut at Roberto, which almost caused him to
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lose his balance. Soon the round finished with Roberto not
landing a single hit.

“Snap out of it! Less defence. More attack,” demanded his
trainer.

Roberto entered round two and instantly received a left
jab. Acklay instantly followed with a hit in Roberto’s hip.
While he was trying not to crouch in pain from the hits he
received, Roberto realised that he had to win because his
mom was watching. He blocked two hits from his
opponent. Then, double jabbed Ackley with his left one and
one more with his right. A left cross and a right uppercut
sent Ackley spinning to the ground. The undefeatable was
defeated! The crowd cheered with happiness and pride.
Roberto had won!

The End.
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Space Dog and Evil Cat
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Space Hamster

Sunny woke up from another great dream about being in
a rocket ship in space. But when he was awake, he
realised he was still trapped in his cage. That's when he
decided to break out by biting through the bars which took
over an hour.

He headed off to find a spaceship. It was a hundred miles
away. On the way he met a parrot in a cage and he set it
free. Then a mile later he found a dog in a cage and he let
it go free.

He carried on freeing any animals he found in cages. They
all decided to come with him to the spaceship.

When they arrived at the spaceship they sneaked on board
and hid. The spaceship flew up into space and, eventually,
landed on a planet. They crept out before the humans on
the spaceship could see them and they found a lovely
wood with berries and nuts and plenty of water. They
decided to settle there and never be put in cages again.

The End.
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Spooky School in Lincoln

As | entered the Spooky School, | felt scared. Immediately,
| went to my Mum | was so scared. | felt as if we were not
alone because | could see a ghost. | thought it was fake.
However, it was real!

We went home but | started to have a dream about the
ghost we had seen in school. | screamed so hard that all
my family came.

Suddenly, the ghost appeared in front of me and my
parents! We could all see it. My Mum said:

“What do you want?”

“I want your son and daughter, then | will leave forever.”
My Mum shouted: “NO”

“Then | will kill you, Ha, Ha, Ha” laughed the ghost, terribly.
“I will give you ten days to think about it and then | will be
back.”

After 5 days we came up with a clever plan to kill the ghost.

Eventually all the ten days had passed and the ghost came
again and said:

“Where are your son and daughter?”
‘I am not telling you,” said Mum.

Then the ghost raised Mum with his power and killed her.
| said:

“I will come out.”
But Dad said “No, | don’t want him to kill you.”
“I will go, | am sorry Dad” | said.
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Then Dad tried to kill the ghost with his hands but he could
not because he was just Ghost dust.

The daughter tried to talk to the ghost and said:

“Why do you want to kills us?”
“Because that’s what a ghost does” answered the ghost.

The daughter said:

“Why don’t you calm down. You can be part of our family.”
“‘Really?” said the ghost.

They asked him why he was such an angry ghost and he
said that it was because he had lost his parents in a car
accident.

“That is why | am so angry. But | am sorry, | am so sorry |
killed your wife.”

“That’s fine” we said, “you can join us for dinner.”
The End.

56



Sprinkles and Strawberry

Once upon a time, there was a toy shop with one million
toys. However, two of them were unpopular: Sprinkles and
Strawberry. Nobody liked them. Both of them had no
friends either. Everything changed, one night when
Sprinkles was walking down the teddy bears’ aisle and
accidentally bumped into Strawberry.

“Can we be friends?” asked Strawberry.
“Yes,” answered Sprinkles.

‘I have an idea,” said Strawberry. “I know how we could
break out of this place.”

“‘How?” asked Sprinkles very excited.

“We could use the vents to crawl out of this shop,” said
Strawberry.

When the night came and the toy shop closed, Sprinkles
and Strawberry enacted their plan.

“We are free!” shouted Sprinkles.

“‘Ahh! Help!” shouted Strawberry. “We are getting picked
up by some strangers!”

The strangers who picked them up were two children: a
boy and a girl. Strawberry was picked up by the small boy,
while Sprinkles was taken by the little girl.

In the boy’s house, Strawberry met a grumpy, old, cross
teddy bear, named Mr Sockets.

“What are you doing here?!” shouted Mr Sockets.

“'m... ’'m sorry,” cried Strawberry.
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“‘No sorrys!” yelled Mr Sockets. “TOMORROW, | will
destroy you!” said Mr Sockets.

In the girl’s house, Sprinkles was getting scratched by the
family’s cat.

“‘Ow!” cried Sprinkles. The cat launched at her and
scratched her belly. “Help!” shouted Sprinkles. “Jeez,
could you stop scratching me?”

At night, before going to bed, the boy left his room window
open. Strawberry, walking very quietly, not to wake Mr
Sockets, approached the open window and jumped
outside.

In the girls’ room, the cat came at night and snatched
Sprinkles out of the house. It soon got bored of the toy and
abandoned it on a backstreet alleyway. That was where
Strawberry found his friend. Once reunited, they decided
to go to a park together, to celebrate their freedom.

Before they had the chance to step into the park, the two
toys were being grabbed again.

‘It can’t be happening!” shouted Strawberry. “We are
getting picked up by the same children!” Sprinkles and
Strawberry were too tired to try to break free again, so they
went to sleep to renew their energy for the next day.

When they woke up, they realised they were not in the
boy’s or the girl’s house. They actually got picked up by a
new little girl, named Daisy. The new owner was the best.
Daisy sewed Sprinkles up and treated her new toys with
much love and care. She read them stories, gave them
baths, and even had tea parties with them. She took them
with her to different countries or on car journeys.
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“This surely is the best owner ever!” said Strawberry.
The End.
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Supervillain goes to Space

Once upon a time there was a supervillain and he flew into
space while thinking about how he could destroy it. He
had an idea, and that was to use the spare bombs in his
ship. But, just as he went to get them he saw lots
of...aliens. He approached the alien planet and started
shouting insults at the aliens calling them names like
‘Dangle poopers, Smelly toes, Flasagustus, Smelly
sectoids, Dingleberries.

The aliens rang away to find their king. This took an hour
because he was far away. While they were looking for their
king, Supervillain was setting up his bombs. The King
alien came up to him and shouted:

“Leave our home or you are dead!”

But then Supervillain and the King started chatting and
they realised they had something in common. They both
really liked triple cheese pizza. So, the king put two fine
triple cheese pizzas in the oven, one for him and one for
Supervillain. Supervillain was so excited that, when they
were cooked, he rudely grabbed both yummy pizzas from
the King. He sat back on what he thought was a chair but
then he heard a quiet clicking sound and a countdown
5,4,3,2,1. Supervillain was sat on his own bomb.

The End.
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The Best Football Player

In the beginning, she was sad all the time because people
were making fun of her for wanting to be the best football
player in the world. Everything changes when she decides
that she will practice till she could prove that a girl can be
the best at this sport.

Now, at home, all she does is practice and practice. Every
spare time she has, she practices. She gets up early every
morning to practice before school, she rushes home after
school to practice some more. On Sunday she practices
all day as it is the greatest day for practice. She practices
with her friends, her mom, her dad, her dog and even her
goldfish. Practice is what makes her happy and what
makes her become the best player in the world.

After she joins a team, she becomes unstoppable. She
advances very fast till she gets to play in the highest
league. From the top of the scale, she has proved to
everyone that as a girl she has the power and skill to be
the best at whatever she sets her mind on.

The End.
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The Crime of the Mysterious Library

There once was a Captain Piggy and his army consisted
of three dirty pink pigs.

One night a mysterious boy went into a dark library that
was only lit by torches. He walked slowly forward. As he
got further in......... suddenly....... the three little pigs
kidnapped the boy. The boy was turned into a pig.

An hour later a whole human army marched to the library.
They went inside and destroyed all the pigs except one.
Then a person from the army turned the pig back into a
person.

“I'm a human again” he said happily.
He wanted to join the army and everyone agreed.

His first mission was to check all the libraries in the world
for pigs.

The End.
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The Day it Happened...
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The only witness.

“It happened so fast | could barely see it” Emma Apton
sounded like she’d seen a ghost.
witness to the murder.

Emma Apton was a

It was 1997

when the murder happened. A bunny like figure had
barged through the door when she was there. It was night
when it happened. One helpless girl and a psychopath. Or
a robot! It malfunctioned.

“But how does a robot try to kill you?” the detective said.
‘I don’t know. It was my first night” Emma was annoyed.
It was obvious it was a person but she wasn'’t quite sure.



“Well, just tell me anything weird that happens, OK?” the
detective said
“Yes, Yes, | will” she promised.

Emma started to wonder about the robot and why it had
charged at her.

Before she knew it, it was her second night. Emma was
going to test the robot. Fraggy, Violet, Ticka and Foxy —
these were the other nightguards (if there even were other
nightguards). She checked Fraggy first — only a minor
voice problem. That would be for a different night. Next
was Ticka — thankfully everything was fine with her.

“Thank the gods, everything is OK” she was relieved.
Chapter 2

Emma woke up. She drove home after checking the
robots. They were fine, and Fraggy had been fixed. When
she got home, she found a note:

“Clean out the trash and get rid of it.” Easy enough to say.
She took out the trash and started looking for the bunny.
But what bunny? Well, she’ll find out soon....

Chapter 3

After an hour or so she found the rabbit and it was OK. It
was a green rabbit and covered in mud and it had springs
coming out of it and it was lying in some ketchup. At least
she’d found it. While carrying the ‘robot’ she had a weird
feeling that someone was watching her but she couldn’t
see anything. Finally, she got to the bin and dropped the
bunny into it. She heard something

‘Il WOKE UP IN ANEW BUGGATI.”
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“It's those neighbourhood kids again” groaned Emma. But
then she heard something else...it was a hustling sound
coming from the bin. It sounded like a human....that was
moving...

Chapter 4

“So, how did you witness the murder of James Agton?” the
detective asked.

“I heard screaming and then it went silent” she said.

“She was my sister, why didn’t you run to save her?” he
yelled.

“Just report anything weird that happens” the detective
had said. James had nodded. After the first murder James
started working longer on the night shift. He did it for his
sister but on the third night he found a note “Put the bunny
thing in the trash.”

So, he looked for the bunny....and he found it.
The End.
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The Deadly Dinosaur and the Dragon
In 2024 the first dinosaur was born by putting dinosaur

DNA in a chicken egg. The dinosaur that hatched from the
egg was called Dudley and grew up to be six feet tall. After
Dudley, two more were made: Ty and Thuk.

A strong robot took the three dinosaurs on walks on
leashes made for big dogs, and customized massive toys
were made for them. Every day they got fed 2 deer and 17
bunches of lettuce and trained to fight against The Army.
When the day to fight The Army came, Dudley, Ty and
Thuk used their strength to defeat it. The three dinosaurs
won by throwing The Army’s tanks back at The Army’s
soldiers as if they were throwing toys.

Later, the lab changed the DNA they used to create the
three dinosaurs in order to make another one stronger and
better. That was how a dragon was created, which was red
and blue. That day in the lab the cylinders cracked, the
syringes crashed, and the beakers exploded.

When Dudley, Ty and Thuk went to the chamber, they saw
it was destroyed. The dragon had escaped. The three
dinosaurs started running after it. On their way, they
accidentally fell into substances which changed them.
Before Dudley was kind. After, he become kinder. Ty was
fast. After, he become super-fast. Thuk was strong. After,
his strength doubled. After they changed, Dudley, Ty and
Thuk gained powers which they later used in their fight with
the dragon.

Ty ran around the dragon. The dragon threw a rock. Thuk
took the hit and got out of the way for Dudley to get in its
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place and command the dragon down. Once the dragon
was calmed the three dinosaurs and the dragon all went
home and lived happily ever after.

The End.
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The Demon Attack

As the moon rises, a creepy creature appears holding a
mysterious boy in his hand with red liquid (blood) covering
the boy. The red liquid drops on the floor, drop by drop.
The ghost drops the boy and reaches to get a girl. The girl
manages to run away from the creature, but the creature
chases her down the stairs which were covered in blood.
She was running rapidly but, as she reached the bottom of
the stairs, she was paralysed by what she saw....

She was paralysed by fear. She saw dead bodies on the
floor, and abundance of them. Blood filled the floor. Then
she heard the creature coming and she started running
again but there was no other exit from the room. When
she saw a table, she dived underneath it. Then the
creature came and he saw it was a dead end and he
wondered where she could have gone. “Bother” the
creature said loudly and went away. When she was sure
he had gone she determined to find another way out of
there. Then something tapped her back and she gasped:

“Who is it?” she whispered in fear.
“‘Don’t be scared,” said the figure.

She came out from under the table and the figure followed.
She went to where there was light and she could see the
figure properly. It was a boy about her age.

“Follow me” the boy said.

“Why?” she replied.

“Because there is a way out of here” said the boy “but first
let’'s go to where it is safe.”
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“Fine, | am following you because | want to get out of here,”
said the girl.

When they got to where the boy lived, he said:

‘I am Henry, what about you?”
‘I am Emily” she replied “what is this place and what is that
creature?”
“That creature is a demon and we are in the demon’s
realm,” said Henry.
“But why do they need us humans?” asked Emily.
“They want to kill us humans so they can have both the
demon and the human realms” replied Henry.
“‘How do you know all this?” said Emily.
‘I know all this because | have been exploring the demon
realm and where they live. Their master is the biggest of
them all. He hasn’t killed any humans because he is
waiting for the day of the Solar Eclipse.”
“What is Solar Eclipse Day” asked Emily.
“It is the day when every demon in the demon realm will
attack every human in the human realm. That's why we
must stop the demons and warn the humans in the human
realm,” said Henry.
“Why do we have to do that?” asked Emily
“Because no-one will believe that the demons are real,
that's why we have to do that,” said henry.
“OK, I will help you do that. But how are we going to get
to the human realm?”
“Fly” said Henry.
“What do you mean, fly” asked Emily doubtfully.
“There was a dragon realm, but the demons destroyed the
dragon realm and killed all but five dragons which they
imprisoned. We must free the dragons.”
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“But how can we free them?” asked Emily.

“We must steal a key and then we can free them. But we’ll
need to wait until morning which will be in about three
hours.”

NEXT DAY:

“Wake up, wake up, wake up Emily,” shouted Henry.
‘l am awake.”

“Let’s get going, follow me.”

“OK.”

When they got to where the keys were they took the key
and went to free the dragons.

“Why are there only two dragons” asked Emily.

“Oh no!” said Henry.

“What's wrong?”

“Three other people have got here before us and taken the
three dragons. That must've been recently. We need to
catch up with them.”

They each got on a dragon and they flew away. When they
were in the sky, they saw three dragons up ahead. When
they caught up with them, they all introduced themselves.
The other humans were Philip, Jayden, and Frankie.
Philip said:

“The Solar Eclipse is tomorrow.”
“Oh no!” they all cried.

When they got to the villages in the human realm, they
warned the villagers but no-one believed them. They kept
trying to get the villagers to take their warning seriously
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until, exhausted, they fell asleep wondering what to do
about the villagers.

NEXT DAY — THE SOLAR ECLIPSE:

“The demons are coming,” said Philip.

“What are we going to do?” asked Henry.

‘I know what to do. We will take weapons and we will fight
them in the air,” said Emily.

They all agreed.

“l think demons are afraid of light but not the sun,” said
Frankie.

“That means we will all have to take a mirror and destroy
them one by one,” said Philip.

“But there are over 100 of them,” said Jayden.

“We will each take a mirror and try our best,” said Henry.

“Let’s go!”

They all grabbed a mirror and ran to get on their dragons.
They all cried their battle cry as loudly as they could while
they destroyed all the demons. Some of the villagers were
hurt and they took them to the nearest hospital.

“We’re sorry we didn'’t listen to your warning” said one
villager.

They all said: “It's OK” and they all laughed together.

The dragons and the humans are now peaceful. As the
dragon realm had been destroyed the dragons and the
humans live happily ever after together.

The End.
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The Escape Room
Jonah:
Jonah: “Hello? Oh, it’'s you. Ok, look. Stop calling me!”

Employee One: “Boss! | have a delivery from-err...C-Cal-
Calton?”

Jonah: “Oh! Give it here, I've been waiting for this!” Jonah
proceeds to make a phone call while he rummages
through the packaging. “Huh...weird; it's a black box and
it says...open the box and find me? Man, | am not wasting
my time just to find someone!”

Employee Two: “Hi boss! Isolene wants a meeting with you
in the main office. Marge will lead the way.”

Jonah: “Finally, it's about time!”
Mike:

Mike: (Sighs) “I can’t keep living like this. Ugh! Why can’t |
afford a better job than this stupid Burger King dupe?!”

Jake: “Hey brother! Don’t feel like that! Is everything ... ok?
Care for a Tuna Taco?”

Mike: “Um...No thanks. I'm going home.”

Jake: “Wait, brother! James gave me a delivery from your
mother!”

Mike: “What? Give it here! Now!”
Jake: “Ok, Ok, brother. Here, | will go now...”
Mike starts opening the package and reads out loud.

Mike: “Open it and find me? Ok! Challenge accepted.”
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By opening the package and following the instructions
inside, Mike arrives at a hidden room. Inside he finds three
chests of gold. After his discovery, he gives up his job and
finds a better workplace where he enjoys what he does.
Throwing away the box, without even looking inside,
Jonah misses his chance of ever leaving his stressful job.
The box gives its finders the one and only chance to
escape their tense jobs and afford to get better ones.

The End
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The Evil Moon
Chapter 1

This is an alien. His name is Fred. Fred is a medium sized
purple alien who lives in a crate on the moon. Besides all
of that, Fred really wants to go to school but, sadly, there
are no schools on the moon.

One Tuesday morning Fred decided to take his rocket ship
to go to earth. At school everyone bullied him for being an
alien but....in a few days everyone was his friend.

Chapter 2

Even better news, all of his friends went to school. One
day it was his birthday and he got lots and lots of presents
from his friends.

Chapter 3

Soon enough it was time for Fred to say Goodbye. Ten
minutes before he got back to the moon ...the moon
exploded into a thousand pieces.

Chapter 4

So, Fred had to come back to planet Earth. Everyone was
really happy that he had come back. He explained to
everyone that the moon had exploded so that he would
have to live on the earth forever. Everyone was really sad
for Fred. But, in the end, Fred and his friends lived happily
ever after.

The End.
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The Family Ghosts

There was once a family ghost who was frightening all the
guests in the house. The ghost was controlling a man
who went crazy until the ghost left his body. The man ran
away into the forest.

Two guests went to visit the house that was haunted. They
wanted to buy the house but they didn’t know it was
haunted. As the people bought the house and started
knocking it down the Ghost spirit tried to stop them by
entering their bodies.

When the people were knocking the house down the
ghosts got sad and then they got angry. The people tried
leaving in their car but the ghost stopped them and entered
their bodies. Unexpectedly the people started to behave
crazily, running, and jumping on the cars. As the sun rose
the frantic ghosts left the people’s bodies.

At the end of the day, the ghosts decided to go home and
live a long and happy life together.

The End.
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The Flip of Life

One day there was a man. He was very normal, but one
day he changed.......

He did what he normally did, like eat breakfast. But when
he went to the bathroom to brush his teeth, he saw that a
crook was in his shower. At that moment the crook was
looking out of the window so the man kicked the crook and
the crook flew out of the window. The man went outside
and robbed the crook then put him in the boot of his car
and left him there.

The man got dressed and drove to work. On the way he
drove to the garbage dump and threw the crook in. The
crook was alright and, when the man had gone, he climbed
out of the garbage dump.

When the man got to work, he went to start his shift and
he found the crook was in his office. The crook was
looking through his files. The crook turned around, he had
a mug in his hand and he threw it at the man. The mug
missed him and he kicked out at the crook. The crook
gave up and jumped out of the window. The man did some
work and then, suddenly, his computer sneezed. The man
installed an anti-virus and then went back home.

When the man reached home, he watched the news and
saw that the crook was on the news. The news said that
the crook was very dangerous. The man looked out of the
window and spotted the crook. The man went outside and
kicked the crook. Then he put the crook in his car boot
and went to the police station. He gave the crook to the
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police. The police gave the man a reward and he drove
back home. When he got home, he went to sleep.

The next day everything was very normal and nothing
funny happened.

The End.
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The Ghost Attack

Once there was a woman named Mary who had a baby
boy named David. She lived in a small village. She was
very poor but hardworking. Her husband died in the year
1927 when David was a new born baby. Mary worked hard
to take care of her baby boy.

One day everyone gathered in the village for a meeting to
talk about what was going on in the village. One woman
stood up and said:

“On my way to hunt in the forest something passed by and
caused the wind to go flowing round. | was so afraid and
then | heard a voice going “MOOOOOOQO” and | ran and ran
and ran as fast as | could to the village. It came after me
but | was safe when | got to the village.”

Mary was really worried about what the thing the woman
had seen might be and wondered who it might come after
next.

David grew up and he loved to do good things. He heard
about bad things happening in the village and one day he
started to go into the forest where the ghost lived. His
mother didn’t know where he was and she went looking for
him and asked everyone in the village if they knew where
her son was.

David noticed a very dark side to one tree and he said:
“Come out of your home and fight me.”

When the ghost came out the boy shouted:
“Mother!”

78



His mother came running to him. She met him with the
ghost and she stood in front of David and said:

“I'm so sorry that my son woke you out of your home.”

The ghost just stood there and didn’t do anything to them
and David said:
“He is a friendly ghost. He is not harming us.”

Then all the villagers came running and wanted to harm
the ghost. The ghost said:

“I will be back for you villagers” and the ghost went back
into his dark home.

When David and his mother got home, David went to bed
and slept. The ghost came to his room and said:

‘I am back, MOOOOOO!”
David woke up but he thought he was in a game. He said:
“Is this a dream?”

The ghost said: “No. You must pass through the door and
get into the dangerous games.”

David cried and cried and said:

‘I can’t do it because it’'s too dangerous. | told my mother
you were a friendly ghost, but when | said it, | didn’t know
you would do this.”

Then David woke up and realised it had been a dream. I
need to help the ghost” he thought.

David asked his mother about his father, wanting to know
where his father was. His Mother said:
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“He has gone to another village and he will come back one
day and he will be so happy to see that his son has grown
up from a baby into a big boy like you.”

Well, his mother had lied to him about his father. When
David went to play in his room his mother started to cry
and said:

“Why didn’t | tell him the truth, that his father is dead.”

David heard his mother crying and talking and he came
out of his room and asked:

“Mother why didn’t you tell me the truth? You should have
told me. It's OK, but | wanted to see my father but | can’t
now | know he is dead.”

One day the Ghost came to the house and met the boy.
David said:
“l didn’t believe in ghosts but now | do.”

The ghost said:
“Why are you so sad?”

The boy answered:
“‘My Father died before | was born in the year 1927.”

The Ghost said: “I can’t believe it.”
“What can’t you believe?” asked David.
‘I can’t believe that you are my son.”

David was so, so worried, and said:
“‘How can you be my father?”
“l died when your mother was pregnant,” said the ghost.

David struggled to believe it and he cried and cried.
The End.
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The Ghost Hunter

Once upon a time there was a boss called Tim and he was
a ghost hunter that explored abandoned buildings. One
day he found an abandoned hospital and he explored it.

He came out after he had dealt with two ghosts but he
knew there were more. So, four weeks later he went back
with better equipment. He set his equipment up when
something touched him and he screamed. He was also
excited because he knew what he was going to do to each
ghost.

He was so happy.

The next morning, he woke up to find himself in a school
with children in it. There was a ghost in the school too.
So, he had to deal with that ghost to keep the children safe.

The End.
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The Haunted Hospital
Chapter 1 — The Weird Doctor

Early in the morning, Lucy woke up in an abandoned
hospital.

“‘Ahhh” she screamed. As she walked around the haunted
hospital (trust me, it’'s creepy). As Lucy walked into a room
it automatically locked behind her — how weird.

“Help, Help” shouted Lucy, but no-one could hear her.
Then a girl called Pola walked in and she screamed for
help. Then a hero called Karina came to save the day.
Soon after, another girl came along called Jasmine and
she got locked in the room as well along with a boy called
Alex. They screamed for help and a hero called Alice
came to help.

Chapter 2 — The Murder

In the late afternoon Lucy shouted for help and someone
came to help. Well, she thought they came to help but she
thought wrong.....

A girl called Ruby came and killed her so no-one ever
heard from her again. The Killer also killed her pet potato,
Jiggery.

Chapter 3 — Back to the Hospital
The next morning, Jasmine came back to the hospital and

got locked in the same room that Lucy had been locked in.
You don’t want to know what happened next........
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Chapter 4 — What Happened Next

The next Jasmin screamed for help. Someone came but
it was a killer called Darci. She killed Jasmin and no-one
saw her again. Ruby and Darci escaped and were never
arrested.

The End.
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The Haunted Place in Town

One day there was blood in a dark creepy place. This is
how it all started. | was walking down the street and | saw
a house full of blood and mystery, where a creepy family
lived. | ignored it and passed by it in a rush.

When | arrived at school, everyone was screaming
because there was a killer in the class and they all shouted
for help, “Aaa, someone please save us!” There was blood
all over the place and an animal was dead on the floor.
Though, it didn’t look like any animal | knew. The killer was
wearing a hood covering her eyes, so | couldn’t see who
she was. The killer grabbed the dead animal and ran
outside. | ran after her. She was going in the direction of
the mysterious blood-covered house. | followed her inside
and then | saw the husband and the children of that family,
they were performing some sort of ghost incantations over
a fire. The killer turned to me, and her hood fell to the floor,
revealing the wife of the family. She threw the dead animal
into the fire. The moment the animal disappeared in the
flames, all the blood from the house vanished. The wife
turned to me and said, “The animal was a demon who
came to paint this town in blood, it always comes out every
full moon to haunt this house. My family and | live in this
house to try to keep the demon contained within these
walls. This time he escaped, but don’t worry | caught him
before he had time to hurt anyone in your school.”

| never told anyone about my encounter with the
mysterious family, at school nobody remembered anything
anyway about the dead animal. However, every time |
passed that hunted place in our town, | always felt shivers
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running down my spine knowing what came out every full
moon.

The End.
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The Horror House
Chapter 1 — Shadow

Once upon a time there were two boys who used to go
exploring every day. One day they went into the woods.
Suddenly, they saw a shadow so they went back.

Chapter 2 — Explorers

One of the boy’s names was Reed and the other’s name
was Ted. The next day they went into the woods to see
what was wrong and to try and discover what had
happened the day before. The dark wood was soggy with
water and it was raining so hard they felt they were inside
a blank room with no escape. But then they saw a weird
building ahead of them:

“Hey, | think we should go back” said Reed...
Chapter 3 — The House

“No, we should not because this is the first time we have
found anything” replied Ted.

Little did they know that the house was more than it looked
like. The house was a monster that trapped people so they
die.
“l think we should explore,” said Ted.

Chapter 4 — Trapped

“What is this?” said Reed. Little did they know they were
in a demon’s trap. On the red floor were withered roses
as black as the night and there were candles as red as
blood. Slowly, the door closed behind them.

“Umm, Reed. What was that noise?” asked Ted.
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They tried to escape but the door was closed. They
realised that the only way to get out was to throw the dead
roses at the demon.

Chapter 5 — Battle

“Ted! Throw roses at the demon,” said Reed. They threw
the roses at the demon who disappeared.

“Yeah! We Won!” said Ted.
Or did they......
The End.
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The Impersonation

One day a young woman faked her death ... The next day
her twin died. Did she fake her death?... Which one died?
Or did neither die?

JAMIE (the detective)
LUCY (witness of one of the twin’s deaths)

JACOB (suspect, was the last one to have heard from the
twins)

RINA & RAIN (the twins)
JAMIE

“What connection do you have with the twins...Lucy?” |
asked her. She shifted in her seat. | knew something was
off. | kept interrogating her, but she wouldn’t budge. It was
like she was mute. | left the interrogation room without any
information to help me resolve the case. | went back to
take some notes hoping something will come to my mind
to resolve this case.

LUCY

| already know which twin died. Why do | need to know?
Why did this happen to me? ... | need to tell Jamie. It was
Rina.

JACOB

| was being interrogated by Jamie. | told him that | was an
old friend that decided to meet Rain. However, when |
arrived at the meeting place she wasn’t there. | just stood
there waiting for her. The next day Rain disappeared. The
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fact she died would seem sad if that would have been the
case. However, | knew that she faked it.

Which twin actually died? Or if they both died?

Jamie will spend all his life trying to find answers to these
questions...

Despite what Lucy and Jacob thought they knew about the
mysterious case of the twins; they were both far from the
complete truth. Lucy did not witness one twin dying, but
both. Rain failed to show up to meet Jacob, not because
she was impersonating her sister’'s death, but because
they sadly both passed away together. However, Lucy,
Jacob and Jamie will live their lives without ever finding the
truth.

The End.
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The Journey to Doodle Land

T B TOumEYTo pooDLE
LAND |

Chapter 1 — The Introduction

Today looked normal, but it was anything but normal.....

There was a house belonging to Xtero, a twenty five year
old man. His home was made from mossy brick and
weathered tiles. He had a friend who worked as a nurse.
She was a twenty year old woman. Five hundred metres
away from his home, a doodle portal just burst open
unleashing monsters on this world. The noise that the
burst made was so loud he heard it. He wondered what
the noise was so he went to investigate. It had sounded
unfamiliar but he wasn’t aware of the dangers it had in
store....
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Chapter 2 — Never Expect the Unexpected

Some time later, it was starting to get dark and rain but
luckily there was a lit cave (I don’t know why there was a
lit cave but it was there). He entered the dark, mysterious
cave that looked normal but it crumbled, blocking him in.

Chapter 3 — Friend and Monster

Soon after he realised he was trapped a Doodle came. He
heard in his mind a cry for help. He moved towards the
sound of the cry going deeper into the Doodle cave. After
walking for about five minutes, he reached the centre of
the cave. It was quiet. He noticed that there was a person
in a cage and, just behind the cage was a notebook.

“Get the book!” the man in the cage said.

He ran towards the book and grabbed it. The second he
grabbed the book the cage disappeared. She was just
about to ask why it had disappeared when he heard a roar,
the same one he had heard when he entered the cave.

A black monster appeared from the shadows and noticed
them.... Then it began to chase them.

The duo ran for the exit but it was blocked.....

They saw a small hole in the cave. When the man ran into
it, he followed. Finally, they were out.....

Just then the monster broke through the rocks, but it was
day. The monster didn’t like the day and everyone was out
and about in the day. The monster quickly retreated into
the Doodle cave.
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The two looked at the notebook. The book had stars on
the front and was mostly empty apart from some words in
pencil.

“What is your name?” Xtero asked the man.
“‘Dane” he said.

And that is the end....for now.....

The End.
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The Missing Parents
Chapter 1 -The Kidnapper

Once there was a little boy named Noah. He was just a
normal boy, but his parents were mean to him.

When Noah went to school, the parents heard a big knock
on the door. The Kidnapper was trying to break their
window. The Mum tried to call 911, however, nobody
answered. The Kidnapper broke into the house.

When Noah came back from school, everything was gone.
The TV, his phone and even their paintings were missing.
Noah shouted for his mom and Dad, but nobody
answered. He was starting to panic, but just then, he saw
avan.

Chapter 2 -The Mystery

Noah approached the van. He was scared that when he
would open the back door, he would see his parents
wounded in there. The Kidnapper came to the back of the
car, before Noah had time to open it, and saw Noah. Noah
started to run in the direction of the nearest police station
to scare the Kidnapper away.

Chapter 3 - The Leader

The Kidnapper went back into the van and drove Noah’s
parents to his leader. Noah followed the van and went
inside the building. Inside he saw the leader. He was a very
big and angry man. Noah took a knife and wounded the
Kidnapper and the leader just enough to give himself and
his parents time to run away. Once they returned safely
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home his parents praised him for his courage. Since that
day, Noah’s parents were never mean to him again.

The End.
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The Murder and the Family

One night, at the Carson’s House, at midnight a person
was killed.

The person who died was the son. All the family members
woke up and headed to their son’s room.

Everybody wondered who had committed the murder and
everyone was scared because anybody could die.

The murderer was looking for his next target. That target
was the daughter.

But then something happened. The police arrived and the
mother opened the door. They had come to arrest the
murderer. Everyone was saved by the police who arrested
the murderer. He was the older brother and he was called
Steve.

The End.
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The Mysterious Graveyard in the Middle of Nowhere
Chapter 1 - The Beginning of Nothing

This is my story about what happened when | was little. |
got hurt and lost all my memories and got sent to the
hospital for two weeks. But my sister, Ruby, told me all |
had forgotten. She said our parents disappeared in a car
accident which involved the whole family, where | only
survived because Ruby saved me.

Something was following me. “Shoo, Shoo,” | shouted.
When it got closer, | realised it was Ruby. However, she
freaked out when she heard my shouts and started
running.

“No, It's just me, Darci. Sorry!” | scream after her.
“You scared me,” said Ruby.
“You are not scared, are you?” | asked her.

“NO. Ahh, spider, ahh! Ok, I'll try not to be. Now where was
“l ...spider, no not now,” mumbled Ruby.

The sky was so black as if you were asleep.
“What'’s that?” asked Ruby.
“What?” | asked.
“That in front?” said Ruby.
‘I can’t see anything,” | said.
Chapter 2 -The House Was Different

The next day the sun was out again. All of a sudden in front
of our house there was a graveyard, which was not there
before...
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We decided to hide in the house, but when we turned to
get inside, the nice big bright house did not seem as nice
as before. Something seemed different and strange about
our house.

Chapter 3 -The Day | Figured What Was Up

After five minutes went by with us just staring at our house,
we decided it would be a better idea to go to the graveyard
and see what we could find inside. When we started
walking, | saw a bush move when there was no wind.

Chapter 4- The Day | Found Out What Happened

| went down the stairs and stopped in front of the first
graves. Our parents’ names were on those graves’ stones,
so Ruby and | dug them up and discovered to our surprise
that our parents were not in there. The tombstone also said
they died 900 years ago. That was impossible, which
meant they were still above now. We went to find them and
once reunited we all lived happily ever after till we died in
our sleep.

The End.
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The Mysterious Man

As the rain falls down, the mysterious man comes out of
the dark holding a strange object in his hand. It was filled
with red liquid, dripping on the ground, spilling everywhere
along the strange alleyway under the moonlight. | saw him
and the liquid was blood dripping on the ground. | sighed
and froze in shock at what | saw. | screamed and started
running for my life. | was sweating in horror. | didn’t know
what to do. | hid in a corner. He continued to run and the
mysterious man passed by and didn’t see me. Well, that’s
what | thought.....

| looked out and saw him in front of me holding his knife
and coming close to stab me. | dodged his attack and
started running again and he started chasing me again and
throwing things at me. | screamed:

“HELP, HELP, HELP ME!”
People heard my voice. Someone came and said:

“What is going on here?”
| replied “Help me.”
He said: “What?”

The mystery man stopped chasing me so | stopped as
well.

‘I know what’s happening” he said in a creepy voice. ‘I
want your soul, come to me.”

He ran towards me and hit me on the head with something
strange. | turned around but that time | was knocked out.
When | woke up, | was in a strange underground
basement. It was so dark that | could feel something
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running around me but | couldn’t see what it was. It was
moving fast and breathing heavily as it came towards me.
| screamed in horror and stood up feeling dizzy and my
eyes were blurry. | couldn’t see the room around me.

Nervously, | walked out of the room and saw a strange man
standing motionless in a corner and looking at me. He had
a knife in his hand. He was licking blood off the blade and
smiling with happiness. | looked at him again but he had
gone. An ambulance came rushing towards me, they took
me to the hospital and put me into a bed. | was bleeding
all over the floor so they rushed me to surgery.

| woke the next morning in bed. | put on my clothes and
headed out to go shopping. | shopped all day. But then it
was night and the mysterious man came out of nowhere
again. | was shocked that he had come back. He stabbed
me in the back as the rain fell but | managed to land a
massive blow on his face and he fell to the ground
dropping the knife.

| grabbed the knife and stabbed him in the heart and he
died.

Justice of the world had been served.
The End.
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The Mystery Inside the Forest
Chapter 1 — The Forest

A few years ago, a person called Doltie tried to kill me and
my best friend Darci. Thankfully she didn’t succeed....

So, it all began on the first day of summer 2019 when Darci
and | went on a walk into a dark, gloomy forest. Suddenly,
we saw a circle of candles with a person lying in the middle
with blood pouring out of their head.....then a girl walked
out of the bushes:

“That girl in the centre of the candles looks familiar’
exclaimed Darci.

Chapter 2 — The Killer

“That girl in the circle, That's Lilly” | said. We started
running back to my house. Then Darci saw the girl running
towards us...

“‘My name is Doltie” said the killer.
We saw my house, ran inside, and locked the door.
Chapter 3 — The House

We realised that some of the windows were open. So, we
started running around closing all of them. Suddenly, we
saw Doltie trying to open the door, so we went into my
bedroom and locked the door. Then we heard the front
door open:

“Hurry up and hide somewhere” whispered Darci...
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Chapter 4 — Rescue

“Should we unlock the door so she doesn’t think we’re in
here?” asked Darci.

“That’s a good idea” | exclaimed.
But before we could do anything we heard the door open.
“‘Run!” screamed Darci.

Suddenly, someone ran into my bedroom and wrested the
weapon away from Doltie and told us to run away. So, we
did.

The End.
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The Night of the Marriage Murder

One day two people met. Their names were Annie and
Frank. They became good friends and after a couple of
months they became very close. They moved in together
and got a bunny.

Life was great in their house except for the fact that they
kept hearing strange noises at 2am.....

They went shopping and then went to a fancy hotel where
Frank asked Annie to marry him.

She screamed “YES, YES, | WILL MARRY YOU”.

When they got home, they were sad to find that their bunny
was dead. There was writing on the wall saying:

“YOU DON’'T NEED THAT BUNNY, YOU NEED ME!”
“NOOOO, NOT OUR BUNNY” shouted Frank and Alice.

After that they didn’t think anything else nasty would
happen. Finally, the day of their marriage arrived and they
had a lovely day and fell asleep afterwards. Annie was
woken by a noise at about 1am. She went downstairs and
found a girl crying in the corner of the kitchen.

“‘Hey, what are you doing here? What is your name?”
Annie said, feeling a bit scared.

“‘My n.name is Liame” said the ghost shyly (for a ghost was
what she was) “you should go.. go ..go now. You mustn'’t
be seen here or you will DIE!”

Annie though she must be dreaming and she went back to
bed and fell asleep. The next morning, she found her
husband dead in bed next to her. The End.
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The Night of the Murder

Anne More, owner of the hotel, was killed on May 10t
2012. Who did it? Anne More was a 23 year old woman
who was the owner of the Castle Star hotel but it had been
given to her by an unknown person.

The morning before she was killed, she had to walk in the
freezing cold rain to get to work.

“Maria, | need you to take my afternoon shift” Ali said,
grinning “I'm busy this afternoon.” He slowly walked away.
‘I didn’t say ye...” Maria’s voice was cut off and, instantly,
everything went dark.

Maria woke up “Wh..where am |?” she questioned.

She looked around and she was in a graveyard.
“Morning Maria” Ali grinned as Maria turned around.

“‘Ah” she shouted “You scared m....” She stopped “Wait,
where are we?” she exclaimed.

Slowly her grinned again. Then they began to talk and
they talked for ages.

“I promise | won'’t tell anyone” Maria said.
“Good, I'll see you tomorrow, Maria.”

Ali walked away and Maria was shocked that he’d actually
believed her.

“A-ha” she muttered excitedly “I've got you now, Ali.”

She turned around. Ali was standing there and he had a
knife.

“Wait, it was a joke.” But her voice was cut off. His voice
was louder:
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“Goodbye Maria” were the last words she ever heard.

Four months later and Ali felt unstoppable. He felt that
nobody could defeat him. He was wrong.

After a few weeks Ali noticed something strange
happening in the hotel...something was watching him....

“Ali, follow my voice” a ghostly voice said so quietly it could
hardly be heard.

“‘“Umm...sure” Ali said, regretting it as soon as he said it.
After several hours they came to a cliff. Why did the ghost
bring him here? Ali opened his eyes but then he fell. His
last works were “| knew | shouldn’t have trusted her...”

The End.
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The Possessed Murder Mystery in the Woods

Early in the morning the sound of gun shots woke me up
BANG! BANG! | thought nothing of it until | heard three
children screaming “Help me! Help me!”

| looked into the children’s room and their beds were all
messy. | knew | should run as fast as | could and followed
the sound of the screaming. But | was too late, before |
caught up with them the eldest child, who was nine years
old, was dead.

| grabbed the 6 and the 4 year olds and prayed to God to
save us. Itdidn’'t work. So, | ran with them into the woods
hoping we could hide from the killer. We ran and ran,
deeper and deeper into the woods. After a while we
stopped. We couldn’t hear anyone following us so, very
quietly, | reached for my mobile phone and rang the police.

The police came and managed to arrest the killer and we
went home.

The End.
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The Sage Green Eyes

Chapter 1 — The War

Once upon a time, far far away there was an island. It was
called Terg and everyone lived in peace. Well, they used
to...

For a while, dragons had been attacking them and taking
their food. Everyone was trying to stop them but they just
kept coming. The Chief of Terg was called Tirac and he
was known to be the most skilled fighter. The tribe was
panicking so he came outside because half of the village
was burning down into splinters.

Chapter 2 — The Dragon Revealed

The dragons swooped down, taking anything, they could
find, sheep, barrels, signs and, sometimes, even humans!

A small human sneaked out onto the battlefield, running
past the burning houses, he crashed into a Viking
spooking one of the dragons which flew off.

“Hey, you!” shouted a Viking.
“Sorry, gotta go!” shouted the kid.

A group of Vikings shouted:
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‘DRAGON! GET DOWN!"

A rainbow coloured dragon swooped down, firing a blast of
burning fire. The Vikings stood back looking as the dragon
flew up out of reach into the night sky with twinkly dots
shing down on the humans.

The kid went to the edge of a cliff holding an automatic net
shooter. The Rainbow dragon glided through the night sky.
Camouflaged, the kid waited for a strike. The dragon
charged up for a blast and flew. The kid shot inro the air
and sprang back.

“AH!” shouted the kid as the dragon flapped in pain and
was knocked out of the sky.

“Yes! Did anybody see that?” the kid cheered. A kid
cheered. A flaming dragon stood over the cowering child.
The dragon fired a line of burning hot fire, roaring, and
chasing him.

‘HELP!” shouted the kid. Meanwhile, the Chief Tirac,
heard the shouting in the distance.

“Alir”.

“‘Don’t let them escape” shouted Tirac, running off to save
his child. Ali, the kid, was being chased through the
battlefield. Tirac ran towards the dragon, held up his axe
and bashed the dragon with it.

Chapter 3 — The Find
After the battle, the kid was dragged to his hut:

“‘But dad” he said “I actually got a dragon.”
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“‘STOP” the chief shouted, alerting the crowd “Just stop.”
Ali sighed, going into his hut.

The next morning Ali left his hut, leaving so that he could
go and kill that dragon. As he set off into the woods he
began to give up as he’d been looking for over an hour and
still no dragon. Until...a sparkle shone on one of the tree
branches. Ali walked towards the shimmer....GASP! Al
looked over a log to see the wounded dragon.

“Is that a....” Ali shook his head, approaching the dragon.

‘I have brought down this.” The dragon flinched and Ali
jumped back holding out his small but harmful knife. The
dragon breathed harshly, giving Ali a short death stare. Ali
looked down:

‘l did this...” he sighed, turning to go back home.
Something stopped him, he looked back and sighed again.
Ali started to cut the net and the dragon’s eyes opened, he
looked at him from sharp pupils. As he felt free, he
pounced on Ali feeling as though he needed to kills him.
But he was free so, instead he flew off....into the
distance....

The End.
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The Scary Abandoned House

The Mum and her child Walked inside the house and
then...

They saw a spooky ghost. They were so scared that they
ran and ran as fast as they could. They decided to be
brave and walked back to the house. As soon as they sat
down the ghost started to creep up on them.

They screamed for help and a neighbour came and
rescued them. But the ghost said:

“This is not the last time you will see me,” and
disappeared.

All was peaceful for a while, but then the ghost came back
and started haunting them again. They tried moving far
away but the ghost moved with them. Will it ever end?......

The End.
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The School for Ghosts/Humans

As the people learnt in school, they didn’t know that ghost
people were learning too because they couldn’t see each
other.

When Year 5 started, Tommy was creeped out by the scary
classroom so, at the end of the day, he asked his teacher:

“Is this classroom haunted?” He was shivering.
“I don’t think so” said Mrs Way as Tommy walked away.

The next day Tommy told his friends that the school was
haunted and his friends were scared to go to class even
though they didn’t know whether to believe him or not.

The next day, Tommy went to school early and he was
scared until the ghosts said that they were there to work.

He told his friends he had seen the ghosts but they didn’t
believe him because they didn’t believe in ghosts.

The next day when Tommy and his friends went into class,
they could suddenly all see the ghosts. So, the kids
became friends with the ghosts and convinced their
teacher to let the ghosts work with them.

After a while the ghosts started to annoy the kids. The
ghosts had a plan. When the kids went on a trip the ghosts
trashed the classroom and after that they wouldn'’t let the
kids set foot in the classroom. Until one day a kid was
brave enough to climb through a window and he saw
pencils and notebooks lying around. He decided to leave
that school for good and all the other kids did too.

The End.
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The School Trip

Brodie didn’t want to go. Mr Steve said, “You must, it will
only be to the castle. You'll have fun!”

“No, | won’t,” challenged Brodie. “| hate school trips and
I've already been to the castle with my family. It is big. Too
big!”

Ten minutes later, Brodie was trudging her way to the
castle.

“l still don’t want to go! I'm only coming for the cookie
dough ice cream,” Brodie explained.

Just then Bentley, her twin, came up and said, “Come on,
just try to enjoy it!”

As they climbed Steep Hill, Brodie was hating the trip more
with every second passing. Soon they were at the Yummy
Ice Cream and Bentley ordered first, “Mint Choc Chip to
match my shoes, please! Can | please have chocolate
sprinkles on top as well?”

Finally, after 30 other children had ordered, it was Brodie’s
turn.

“Could I please have cookie dough?
The shopkeeper apologised, “Sorry we’ve just run out!”

Before the shopkeeper could finish her sentence with
another ice cream option, Brodie ran out of the parlour
quicker than Mr Steve had ever seen her move. Mr Skip,
Brodie’s favourite teaching assistant, ran after her like a
blur, but Brodie was nowhere to be seen...
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Mr Steve asked Bentley to go to their house, “See if she
ran home.”

Bentley opened the front door and ran straight upstairs
searching for Brodie, but she was nowhere to be found.

Meanwhile, Brodie was trying to find her way home. She
was stranded somewhere in a dark, deep forest. She knew
she had run and run, without realising she had gone
straight past her safe place, so-called home, till she ended
up in the forest.

“‘How did | get here?” she asked herself, feeling very
nervous now. “I'm pretty sure home was back the other
way!”

She looked around and knew she needed to get out of
there quickly, before the monster appeared.

Suddenly, she could hear ear-piercing screams made by
children coming from all around her. Brodie was filled with
regret; the ice cream parlour didn’t seem so bad now.

The overwhelming darkness of the forest made her
scream as loud as a lion. Was she ever going to get out?

While Brodie was wandering through the forest searching
for her way out, she heard her name being called in the
distance. She got really scared and hid behind a tree. She
sat on her knees trying to make herself as small and
unnoticeable as possible. The voice got closer, till it
suddenly stopped.

“Here you are, | have been looking everywhere for you!”
said Bentley. “Our classmates and the teachers were
looking for you too. Now they went to search in another
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place for you, but | decided to look a bit more in the forest.”
Brodie jumped up and hugged her sister really close.

“'m sorry | ran away. | couldn’t find my way out and | was
so scared the monster will find me,” said Brodie.

“What monster? There is no monster. Mr Steve made the
monster up to scare us from getting lost in the forest! Let
me take you home now. | know the way out,” said Bentley.

Holding hands, the two girls walked together to their
teachers and finally, they returned safely back home. That
day, Brodie learned that there were worse things than a
school trip or the wrong ice cream. She still complained
about long trips, but she never again ran away from her
teachers and sister.

The End.
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The Shop

Meet Bunny. Bunny is a poor bunny who steals for food,
drink and money. At one time he was rich, and this is his
story.

Bunny liked to steal for his family. He was a businessman
once but he was in a car crash and lost his memory. Then
a stranger ‘helped him learn” and told him how to get
everything he needed. The stranger told him to steal.

Bunny quite liked stealing. It wasn’t very hard work and
he became fat and lazy.

One day, he went into a shop planning to steal some food.
He crept between the aisles and began to hide food in his
pockets. Suddenly, there was a shout:

“Stop, thief!” It was the store detective.

Bunny tried to run but he was so fat he got stuck trying to
squeeze through a checkout. Bunny was caught.

He didn’t go to prison, because the judge understood that
he’d turned to crime as a result of his accident and the bad
person telling him to steal.

The End.
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The Space Boy
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Chapter 1 — Having Dinner

“‘Dinner’s almost ready” Mum said. The boy called David
came down to eat.

“This is good Mum” he said.

“Thanks. It's time for bed,” said Mum.

“Goodnight.”

Chapter 2 — Bedtime

David can’t sleep. He tries reading and listening to
calming music but it doesn’t work so he gives up. Wide
awake he goes on his phone. Slowly falling asleep his
phone drops.

BANG! BANG!
“Ah! What's that” he shrieked.
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Chapter 3 — Space

“Hello. Where am I” askes David. “l want to go home.”
He was alone. Or so he thought.....

“Who are you?” whispered a girl.
‘“.'m David. Who are you and where are you?” he
answered.

The girl came out of her hiding place.
“I'm Amelia, don’t be scared.”

David and Amelia chatted together having fun.
‘I know how to get back to earth” says Amelia.
“Let’s go then.”

Then they went back through space in a rocket ship.
The End.
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The Unknown
Chapter 1 - The Forest

Hey! I'm Jack. | am ten years old and | love school.
Tomorrow | will be going on a school trip.

The next day, before we are about to leave for home,
Archie says “Do you want to explore the forest?” | am
thinking if | should go.

“Sure,” | say to Jack. Now Archie and | are walking
through the narrow, enchanted forest hoping for the best.

While | am walking, | hear a noise, a strange noise. | am
so confused. | don’t know what it is. It sounds so loud! It is
like a bang on a door, but louder!

“‘What was that?” says Archie. “Are we in danger?” he
asks. | don’t think so, but maybe | am wrong.

Chapter 2 -The Letter

One hour passes with no other incidents. Everything
seems to be alright. We decide to go deeper into the forest.

“Are you sure about this?” Archie asks. | am. | mean...what
could happen? It can’t be that bad. While we are exploring
the forest, we find something on the ground roots of a tree.
It looks like a letter.

“‘Read it!” says Archie. | start reading it out loud.
Hello,

| am Abigail. | am a seven-year-old girl who is trapped in
the forest. Please try and find me if you can.

| am here: 85439751°N, 8100375°E
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HELP! IF YOU CAN...
Chapter 3 - The Discovery

We follow the coordinates to the unknown location. They
take us to an abandoned cave.

“H-Hello, Abigail are you in here?” asks Archie. As we step
into the cave, we both start screaming! From the dark, a
masked figure sneaks behind us and stabs both of us with
a knife.

“It is me, Abigail, or shall | say The Unknown! | am a killer
who lures people into the forest and murders them.”

| feel myself losing consciousness and falling to the
ground. | guess we are both dead now...

Chapter 4 Rebirth

I’'m Tom. | used to be Jack, but | got killed and now | am
here for revenge... Big revenge!

After the killer left the cave, | woke up and realised that |
wasn’t dead. | ran as fast as | could from the cave. When
the killer went back to the cave, he found my body missing
and let’s just say, he realised | was still alive...Now he is
after me and | need to prepare for the worst. However, he
is after the old me, he doesn’t know | am no longer Jack. |
decided to change my identity, so The Unknown won'’t see
me coming.

| went after The Unknown and killed him. Now it is over for
him. He will never be able to kill innocents again, or that
was what | thought... The End.
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Ukrainian War
18t Episode
January 23, 2022

It is a bad night. Today the teacher told all of us to go home
and that we might not see each other again. Now all | hear
tonight is BOOM! What is happening? All | hear is BOOM!

Day 1

“Oh, this way,” said grandma. “Our station broke,” my mom
says. | try to get the attention of my mom, but she is calling
1196.

Day 11

| look out the window and | see tanks passing by. BOOM!
BOOM! | hid under the bed. | am scared that one tank
would point to my window.

Day 15

| am playing outside. Shook! A hit passes me five
millimetres from my face. | ran home. | am so scared!

2" Episode

Day 23

| am doing a quiz with my sister.
Day 26

| am with my grandma.

Day 351

| am watching from the window the helicopter we will be
going on.
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Day 352

| have been in the helicopter for two hours. After, | go on a
car journey where | am allowed to rest for the next five
hours. | wish | could write some more, but | am too tired.

3" Episode
Sponsor 1

Oh ...l want to go back home to my sister, but the people
around me don’t understand what | am asking. | don’t
speak English as | am Ukrainian, and they only speak
English. However, the next day | will be going to an English
school.

Day 2

Our teacher is Mrs Ann | didn’t have any friends here till |
meet Henry but now he is my friend.

Day3

The school takes us to see the planets. | think they are
very cool.

Day 40

| don’t want to go to school today.

Day 41

Today | made a new friend. He is speaking Russian.
Day 82

Today is a bad day. It is my big sister’s birthday. | am sad
| cannot be with her.

Day 132
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Today | am told | am not allowed to wander around the
school. This makes me a bit sad.

Day 133

| think | will go to another sponsor, maybe.
Sponsor 2

Day 140

Today | got a new sponsor. | couldn’t sleep last night. It is
a big day today.

Day 145

This is the first year | will be in the English class. It might
be a very hard year.

Day 148

Tomorrow | will go to a hotel. | am very excited!
Day 150

| am in a premier inn. It is so amazing!

Day 154

| woke up at seven for breakfast today. The McDonald’s is
very close to this place and the city is lovely. However, |
really want to go home.

Day 156
Today | will be going to see my new home. | am so happy!
Day 160

| had to wash the floor, but this house makes me happy. |
think it is very nice and cool.
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Day 166

| am finally moving into my new house.

Day 170

| have carpeted floor in my bedroom. | love it!
Day 172

| got a new fridge today. It is very exciting!
Day 180

| got a new oven,; it looks very cool!

FINALE

Day 201

Today | will write a book about my story from the war in
Ukraine.

The End.
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Who Knew She was a Hero?
Chapter 1 — Missing

One morning there was a girl called Milo who lived in a
village. It wasn’t a big village and it was quiet (which is a
good thing). Milo was kind and helpful, she cared about
others. But there was one problem...Milo had no friends.
She lived with her Mum and her adorable dog, Crumble.
No one knew who Milo was but, little did she know,
everything was about to change.

One day Milo was walking Crumble and they walked and
walked until....suddenly, Crumble pulled her to the ground
and quick as a flash he ran away before Milo could even
get up. She was in the wet, damp forest where nobody
went and Milo was crying because she thought she had
lost her only friend. But, was that the only problem? No,
Milo had forgotten the way out of the dark, foggy forest.

Even though she didn’t have a clue of where to go or
where to look Milo NEVER gave up. She remembered
what her dad told her before he passed away. He told her
something she could never forget. So she kept on looking,
and looking and looking. But there was no sign of
Crumble. She started to cry again.

Suddenly, someone came over to her and asked her if she
was OK. Milo told him what had happened. He jumped
up and said that he had seen a dog that answered
Crumble’s description. So, they both started running in the
direction he had seen Crumble.

As they came out of the forest, they saw him ON THE TOP
OF AHIGH BUILDING AND ABOUT TO JUMP OFF.
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Instantly, Milo screamed for Crumble to get down. But, of
course, he didn'’t listen. So, Milo ran up all the floors of the
building until she got to the roof. But...it was too late...
Crumble jumped, his eyes looking enormous. Milo
couldn’t have lost her only friend, right?

Seconds later Milo jumped after him and she caught him
but, obviously, she couldn’t catch herself. Crumble was
safe but what about Milo?

Chapter 2 — Milo in the Hospital

One week later Milo was feeling better but her arm hurt.
She had broken it when she fell and, sadly, it was a bad
injury. When she had jumped millions of people were
shocked that a small girl had risked her life just to save a
dog. The moment she jumped Milo didn’t care about what
would happen to her, she would always do anything to
save Crumble. Very quickly everyone knew who she was
and she had way more friends including Crumble of
course.

Milo had found what she loved doing the most. She loved
helping others!

The End.
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